

FSR Protocol

Topic of Meeting: Mails, Design (Meeting), Investments, Mailing list, Events,

Date: 3.01.2025

Place / Room: Discord

Beginning/ Time: 11:00 am

End/ Time: 11:43 am

present: Anna, Franzi, Fey, Joy, Marleen, Emily

Absent: Manadana, James

Lead of Meeting: Anna

Log Management: Anna

Agenda

1. Mails
2. Design (Meeting)
 - a. Regarding meeting - Should it still take place on Sunday?
3. Investments
 - a. Kettle, waffle iron
4. Mailing list
5. Events
 - a. Game night

Updates

1. Mails
2. Design Meeting
 - a. Sunday, the following week, 12.01.25 at 10 am
 - b. Write to Catalina (Joy)
 - c. Post jumper designs on WhatsApp - reaction via emojis
 - d. For stickers multiple designs (If comments on stickers, then come to the meeting)
 - e. Extension of the call for entries until next Thursday 23:59 (Joy)
3. Investments
 - a. Franzi is looking for a kettle and waffle iron - this Sunday at 10am
 - b. Order games after the gamenight
4. Mailing list
 - a. Marleen has deregistered us
5. Events
 - a. Gamenight Flyer Accepted: 6 ; Against/Abstentions: 0 (Anna)
 - b. Give games for voting on WhatsApp (Anna)